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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
May 7, 2019

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority
From: Clayton J. Johnson, Production Engineer (), ﬁﬁv;f

Subject: Sturgeon Point WTP Sludge Removal, Disposal, and Relocation.
ECWA Project No. 201900091

The sludge, which is a byproduct from the water treatment process is stored, thickend, and
finally dried in four lagoons. The work in this contract consists of removal and disposal of
sludge material that has been thickened and now stockpiled in a drying area of Lagoon #4 as well
as relocating sludge within the basins of Lagoon #4 to the drying area and relocating sludge from
Lagoon #1, 2, and 3 to the Lagoon #4 basins.

Production Department is seeking Board Resolution to Advertise for the above referenced
contract. The following documents are aitached:

e Blue Authorization Form - this form provides the project name and project number, the
action that is being requested of the Board, and it provides a list of approvals that are
required prior to being acted on by the Board.

¢ One (1) set of Contract Documents,

The Project Manual needs to be reviewed by the Risk Manager and the Legal Department before
the Board can provide the Authorization to Advertise.
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Attachment
cec: ECWA-824-1901-1-186

PAECWANP201900091\WMemo01 Ad.docx




